BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  Agenda Number:
AGENDA LETTER

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 407
Santa Barbara, CA 93101
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Department Name:  Board of Supervisors
Department No.:

For Agenda Of: November 27, 2007
Placement: Admin
Estimated Tme: 15 minutes on
December 4, 2007

Continued Item: No
If Yes, date from:
Vote Required: Majority

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Board Member(s) Supervisor Wolf: 568-2191

Contact Info: Mary E. O’Gorman: 568-2191

SUBJECT: Changes to Santa Barbara Regional Health Authority

County Counsel Concurrence Auditor-Controller Concurrence

As to form: N/A As to form: N/A

Other Concurrence: N/A
As to form: No

Recommended Actions:

Receive a presentation from the Santa Barbara Regional Health Authority (SBRHA) CEO R. Lyle
Luman regarding recent organizational and name changes to the SBRHA.

Backqground:

During the past year, the SBRHA has expanded into San Luis Obispo County and adopted a new name.
Mr. Luman will briefly update the Board on these changes.

Performance Measure:

Fiscal and Facilities Impacts: *n/a

Authored by: Mary E. O’Gorman



